From: —@eastrenfrewshire.gov.uk>

Sent: 07 May 2019 11:39

To:

Cc:

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: On behalf of Dow Investments PLC [IWOV-westdb1.FID3282871]

1937987

This message originated from outside your organisation

Further to your Freedom of Information Request to East Renfrewshire Council please see our response
detailed below.

East Renfrewshire have one care home and the total weekly cost and expense per resident is £982.
| trust this answers your request however if we can be of further assistance please let us know.

East Renfrewshire Council offers the opportunity to apply to the Council for a review of how we have dealt
with your enquiry. If you wish to proceed to review, please apply in writing within 40 working days to:

Chief Officer (Legal and Procurement)
Council Headquarters

Rouken Glen Road

Giffnock G46 6UG

marking your letter ‘Freedom of Information — request for review’ and stating the exact nature of the matter
you wish to be reviewed.

The review will be carried out within 20 working days of receipt. If you are dissatisfied with the outcome of
the review, you have the right to then appeal to the Scottish Information Commissioner who has extensive
powers to investigate such matters. His address is:

Scottish Information Commissioner
Kinburn Castle

St Andrews

Fife KY16 9DS

Eastwood Health and Care Centre
Drumby Crescent

Clarkston

East Renfrewshire

G76 7THN

Te!: NN

www.eastrenfrewshire.qov.uk / www.nhsggc.org.uk

WORKING TOGETHER WITH THE PEOPLE OF
EAST RENFREWSHIRE TO IMPROVE LIVES



Please consider the environment - do you need to print this email?

Information security classification

No marking No special handling practices
PROTECT Protective action required
PROTECT+ Additional protective action required DPA sensitive

rrom: |

Sent: 27 March 2019 12:23

To: *Customer Services <Services.Customer@eastrenfrewshire.gov.uk>
Cc: DOW_0044_00003 _ General FOI File Documents _

Subject: [SUSPECTED SPAM] RE: On behalf of Dow Investments PLC [IWOV-westdb1.FID3282871]

Dear Sir/ Madam
Please see attached letter in relation to the Freedom of Information (Scotland) Act 2002.

Yours faithfully.




This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are not necessarily the view of East Renfrewshire Council. It is
intended only for the person or entity named above. If you have received this e-mail in error please notify
the author by replying to this e-mail and then erasing the e-mail from your system. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, review, dissemination, distribution or copying of
the e-mail is strictly prohibited.

Please be advised that East Renfrewshire Council's incoming and outgoing e-mail is subject to regular
monitoring

This footnote also confirms that this e-mail message has been swept

for the presence of computer viruses.
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